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These were done according to inspirations, and $iade helped many
through inspirations. Ordinary people don't underdtthese matters. Just do
it with faith, and you will receive the benefits lakssings.
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No definite number required. You can burn 6 shdaily to signify praying
for all beings in the six realms.
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Sure.
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It is fine.

' 'I‘/( o

PISE DR — o K o SRR 2

Enough to have this intention, and the deceasddwiblessed.
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Just think of the problems and burn the mantra tshead they will be
blessed.
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Attain Enlightenment Soon!
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SeleRE N RIE:

www.originalpurity.org/gurulin/b5files/q0/q0029.htm
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----- Original Message -----

From: "Yutang Lin"

To: "TT&J™

Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2007 3:50 AM

Subject: RE: Wang Sheng Zhou & others

The act of burning them actualize faith on the pdrthe people burning
them in combination with the blessing from Buddimal ®estowed through
those mantras, hence the deceased may be beneafi@dreceive the
blessings
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In principle, with Bodhicitta just one sheet is egh. But in case we want to
express our deep willingness to help and deepal&sithem to receive help,
also to think that more sheets maybe shared by meres needing them,
then we can burn as many as we want. Usually, uf jyst want to burn a

few sheets, one burns 3, 5, 7 or 9 sheets.
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The replies above apply to all mantra sheets.
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To help relieve pain, Wang Sheng Zhou, Jie YuanuZhad the Namo

Amitabha Buddha mantra sheet | wrote may be buanezhanted to pacify
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karmic creditors. The Mani mantra sheet | wrote riayourned to gain help
from Bodhisattva Wei Tuo.
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This email is Bcc to all on my list so they canrghthe teachings.
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By

Attain Enlightenment Soon!
b i |

Yutang
br

From: TT&J

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2007 9:16 AM

To: Yutang Lin

Subject: Re: Wang Sheng Zhou & others

Dear Dr Lin,

g

Could you kindly remind me how and why the decedsexdefit from the
burned Wang Sheng Zhou? Could the benefit (recdmyethe deceased) be
magnified by the copies of the burned Zhou? In othierds, more paper
Zhou burning is better/more effective? Would thesarinciple apply to Jie
Yuan Zhou? For people (and all other beings) wh® @irrently facing
physical pain due to illness, what Zhou could bkpfaéto reduce some of

the pain (provided that the sickness has been pfyopeeated via
26



experienced medical staff)?
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Kindly regards,
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http://www.originalpurity.org/gurulin/b5files/q0/@35.html
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Dr. Yutang Lin MR-
tongtoul2@gmail.com br@yogichen.org
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Namo Protector Wei Tuo Bodhisattva
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